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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: York, Kelly C <KYork@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G; Molla, Natasha (NatashaMolla); Eva.Hey@stantec.com; teamspirit74

@yahoo.com; jrosso@rossoenv.com; csshields@rockridgegeo.com; matt@ksrinc.net; 
Sergio.Schirripa@stantec.com

Subject: Site No. 92029 - RO2438 - 880 West Macarthur, Oakland, CA

Dilan/Mark,  
 
In follow-up to our meeting yesterday, April 3, 2018, regarding the above-referenced matter, please find the key dates and 
deliverables agreed upon by all parties set out below: 
 

 April 20, 2018 – Chevron to submit a Draft Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”) to ACDEH. 
 April 23, 2018 – ACDEH to provide comments on the Draft CAP to all parties. 
 April 27, 2018 – ACDEH to provide written confirmation to the City of Oakland that the project is approved for 

redevelopment. 
 April 30, 2018 – City of Oakland Development Permit Deadline. 
 May 8, 2018 - Chevron to submit a Draft Fact Sheet to ACDEH. 
 May 18, 2018 – Public Comment Period for the CAP to commence. 
 June 18, 2018 - Public Comment Period for the CAP to end. 
 July 2, 2018 – Chevron to submit plans for the Vapor Mitigation System (“VMS”) Design and the Trench Dam 

Design to ACDEH. 
 July 31, 2018 – ACDEH to provide comments on the VMS and Trench Dam plans to all parties. 
 August 15, 2018 – Chevron to submit the Corrective Action Implementation Plan (“CAIP”)and the Soil and 

Groundwater Management Plan (“SGMP”) to ACDEH. 
 September 15, 2018 – ACDEH to provide comments/approval for the CAIP and SGMP. 
 October 2018 -  Construction commences. 

 
If I have captured something incorrectly, please note it for all parties.  Thank you. 

Kelly C. York 
Team Lead 
Claims & Agreements ‐ West  

Chevron Environmental Management Company  
Marketing Business Unit  
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room C2126  
San Ramon, CA 94583‐2324  
Telephone: 925.842.1819  
kyork@chevron.com  
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